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All information comtained in this Information and Disclosure Statement has been compiled to
fulfill the disclosure requirements of Rule 15¢211 (a)(3) promulgated under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The enumerated captions contained herein correspond to the
sequential format as set forth in the rule.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Quarterly Report contains forward-looking statements. To the extent that any statements
made in this report contain information that is not historical, these statements are essentially
forward-looking. Forward-looking statements can be identified by the use of words such as
“expects”, “plans”, “may,”, “anticipates”, “believes™, “should”, “intends™, “estimates”, and other
words of similar meaning. These statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that cannot be
predicted or quantified and, consequently. actual results may differ materially from those
expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Such risks and uncertainties include,
without limitation, marketability of our products; legal and regulatory risks associated with the
share exchange our ability to raise additional capital to finance our activitics; the effectiveness,
profitability and; the future trading of our common stock: our ability to opeérate as n public
company: our ability to protect our proprictary information; general economic und business
conditions: the volatility of our operating results and financial condition; our ability to attract or
retain qualified senior management personnel and research and development staff, and other
risks detailed from time to time in our filings with the OTC Markets (the “OTC™), or otherwise,

Information regarding market and industry statistics contained in this report is included based on
information available to us that we believe is accurate. Itis generally based on industry and other
publications that are not produced for purposes of securities offerings or economic analysis.
Forecasts and other forward-looking information obtained from these sources are subject to the
same qualifications and the additional uncertainties accompanying any estimates of future
market size. revenue and market acceptance of products and services. We do not undertake any
obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statements. As a result, investors should not
place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements.

FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION DISCLOSURE (FDA

The statements found herein have not been evaluated by the Food and Drug Administration
(FDA) and are not intended to diagnose, treat, cure or prevent any disease or medical condition.



1. NAME OF ISSUER AND ITS PREDECESSORS (IF ANY)
Medical Marijuana, Inc. (the "Company”, “we™, “our”, “us”, “MINA")

The Company was originally incorporated as Berkshire Collection, Inc.. in
Canada in 2003, On May 23, 2005, the Company was incorporated in the State of
Oregon. The Company changed its name 10 Mynewpedia Corp. on January 31,
2007. On May 21, 2008 the Company, with the consent of the majority
shareholder of Mynewpedia, agreed to issue common stock of Mynewpedia,
Corp. (MYNW) to the shareholders of Club Vivanet (Florida) in exchange for all
issued and outstanding common shares of the stock of Club Vivanet, totaling
9.300.000 common shares by way of an exchange of one (1) share of Club
Vivanet for twelve (12) shares of Mynewpedia, Inc.. Club Vivanet Ing., formed in
August 2006 as a Florida C Corporation, is currently a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company. Total outstanding shares of the Company after the acquisition
were 221.176.840. The Company subsequently changed its name to Club
Vivanet. Inc. on May 22, 2008, and on August 28, 2008, the Company effected a
20:1 reverse split which resulted in 11,058,842 total issued and outstanding shares
of common stock of the Company. On March 23, 2009, the Company resolved to
change its name to Medical Marijuana, Inc.: this name change became cffective
April 28, 2009. On April, 27, 2009, the then-current directors/officers of the
company resigned and appointed new Officers/Directors. On April 28, 2009, the
Company issued a total of 40,000,000 shares to the new CEO. These actions
effected a change in and control of the company. Upon the effective date of the
name change, the Company’s trading symbol was changed to MINA. On the date
of the name change of the Company to Medical Marijuana, Inc., the Company
spun off its wholly owned subsidiaries: Club Vivanet, a Florida corporation and
Mynewpedia Corp. On March 23. 2011, an equity/assel exchange was affected
between Hemp Deposit and Distribution Corp., a Delaware corporation
(*HDDC™), and the Company. The cquity/asset exchange called for the Company
to issue 260,000,000 shares of common stock to HDDC which required an
increase in the authorized share capital from 300,000,000 shares to 600,000,000
shares. The increase was declared effective on March 28, 2011, The issuance of
the 260,000,000 shares was effected on March 31, 2011, which then effected a
change in and control of the Company. As of June 27, 2013, new management
found various misfilings that pertain to authorized shares from former
management in which legal counsel was retained to make corrective actions as
part of its corporale measures fo ensure complete compliance in all matters.
These actions have been filed with the State of Oregon. The Company does not
have any plans at this time 1o increase authorized shares beyond the stated
amount,



2. ADDRESS OF ISSUER PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES
Company Headquarters:

Address: 4901 Morena Boulevard, Suite 701, San Diego, CA 92117

Phone: (866) 273-8502
Email: info@medicalmarijusnaine.com
Website: www.medicalmarijuanainc.com

Investors Relations Contact:

SmallCapVoice.Com. Inc. - Stuart Smith

Phone: (512) 267-2430
Fmail: ssmith@smallcapvoice.com
Website: www.smallcapvoice.com

Internal - Investor Relations Contact
Christopher Moreo

Phone: (866) 273-8502
investorrelations@medicalmarijuanaine.com

3. SECURITY INFORMATION
Trading Symbol: MINA
Fxact title and class of securities outstanding: Common Stock
CUSIP: 58463A105
Par or Stated Value:  $.001 per share of Commion Stock

Total shares authorized capped by management: 930,000,000
Total shares outstanding: 947,607,961 (as of 10/31/13)
Transfer Agent:

First American Stock Transfer, Inc.
4747 N, 7" Street, Suite 170
Phoenix, AZ 85014

602) 485-1346; (602)788-0423 fax

https://firstamericanstock.com

First American Stock Transfer, Inc. is registered under the Exchange Act with the
Securities Exchange Commission as a Registrar and Transfer Agent.

s the Transfer Agent registered under the Exchange Aet? _X_ Yes  No



Describe any trading suspension orders issued by the SEC in the past 12 months:
NONE.

List any stock split, stock dividend, recapitalization, merger, acquisition, spin-off, or
reorganization either currently anticipated or that occurred within the last 12

months:
NONE.

4. ISSUANCE HISTORY

NATURE

0OF

OFFERING

(E.G..

RULE 504, | SHARE PRICE

RULE 144, | AMOUNT PAID LEGEND W/
DATE OF Intrastate OFFERELY T0 TRADING | RESTRICTIONS
ISSUE ete.) SOLD PPS ISSLER | STATUS INCLUDED

NONE | ] I | E 1

5. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A, Balance sheet;

B. Statement of mecome;
C. Statement of cash flows:
D. Financial notes; and

L. Audit letter

6. DESCRIBE THE ISSUER'S BUSINESS, PRODUCTS AND SERVICES
A. A description of the issuer’s business operations;

|. The Company is in the development stage.
7 To the best of our knowledge the Company is not, nor has ever been, a “shell

company.”

B. Date and state (or jurisdiction) of incorporation:



Medical Marijuana, Inc.

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2013

Sep 30, 13
——

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings 2037813
Other Current Assets 30,820,822
Total Current Assels 32 858 435
Fixed Assets
Furniture and Eguipmant 102,800
Total Fixed Assets 102.800
Other Assets
Websile Development &0 400
CanChew Biotech 6,510,489
Extract Dev, Marketing 3.524,085
HempMeds PX 180,935
Kannalife 500,000
Red Dice Holdings 1,450,000
Fixed Assets 141,855
————
Total Other Assats 12,357,774
TOTAL ASSETS 45,218,109

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements



LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabitities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabllities
Accounts Payabie
Tolal Other Currant Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Loan Payabie

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Lisbilities

Equity
Common Stock
Additional Paid in Capital
Retained Eamings
Het Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Medical Marijuana, Inc.

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2013

Sep 30, 13

419,380
415,380

l

416,380

B93 333
893 333

1, 312713




Medical Marijuana, Inc.
Statement of Income

July through September 2013
S,
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Sales 604,417
Tota! Income GD4 417
Cost of Goods Sald
Direct Cosis 145 531
Total COGS 145.531
Gross Profit 458 BBG
Expense
Professional Fees 231293
Payroll Expenses 130,092
Office Supplies a8 792
Travel Expense 32,481
Marketing/PR 3 663
Rent Expense 16,304
Advertising and Promaotion 18,850
Postage 10.501
T B.853
Bank Service Charges 7515
Meals and Entertainment 3 3a8
Utilities 2428
Tetephone Expense 2,381
Product Supplies 2,302
Computer and Internet Expenses 219
Auto and Truck Exponses 1,689
Janitorial 1,160
Dues & Subscriptions 620
Total Expense 545 344
Met Crdinary Income -85 4683
Other Incoma/Expense
Other Incoma
Phytosphare Licensing Sale Stock & /00,000
Phytosphere Licensing Sale Cash 200,000
Less Amounts Dus to HDDC -2,000,000
Total Other Income 8,000,000
Net Other Income 8,000,000
Het Income 7,913,537

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thi financial statements




Medical Marijuana, Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows
July through September 2013

Jul - Sep 13
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Incoma 7.813,537
Adjustments lo reconcile Net Incoma
to net cash provided by cperations:

Inventory 127,250

Recelvable RDH -321.6M1

Other Receivables: Phytosphers Recaivable -77.048

Investments -7, 800,000

Accounts Payable -158 870

Met cash provided by Oparating Activilies 317.802
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Furniture and Eguipment -102.500

Webslite Davelapment -45.000

CanChew Biotech 56,063

HempMeds PX 52 547

Net cash provided by Investing Activities -296 550
FIMANCING ACTIVITIES

Loan Payable Tonaquint BO3.333

Commaon Stock 2932

Additional Paid in Capital 2,832

Net cash provided by Financing Activities BR3 333

Met cash increass for period 278881

Cash at beginning of period 1,758,632

Cash at end of period 2,037,613

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements



Medical Marijuana, Inc.

Supplemental Information
July through September 2013
Tatal Phylosphers
Jul:Bep1l  MJNA  CanChew  Mempmeds Suln ROH*
Ordinary INcomeExpense
I ome
Sales BO4ALT 33887 248 850 321871
Tetal Income B4 41T - L3047 J4m 858 . AT
Cost of Goods Sold
Darect Costs 145 531 1T 442 130, 0AG . 133,458
Total COGS 145,531 : 17 442 120,006 = 143,450
Gross Profil 458 885 16 445 Va0, 7T . R
Expenss
Frotessinnal Tess 30208 1ES035 R R 3199 573
Fayroli Exponsss 30,082 14 500 115,582 113 143
OffceOooupancy 38787 18,343 r.75a 11,681 15282
Trawel Expenss X2 AR B238 578 15,825 7545
Markting/ PR 31583 15851 7.8%8 T 1080
Rent Expense 10,504 15516 1833 169 as
Advertining and Promotion 18 680 o 4713 473
Postage 10,501 380 10411 inatg
iT BEE3 8330 BES 688 .
Bank Service Charges 7015 L0 7H1 2780 o 348
Mealy and Enteriginment 2340 £678 35 35 5006
Uitiiities 4B 1940 L b < rd
Talaghono Eapense 231 1805 23 8 1620
Product Supplies 2503 1.842 330 738
Computer aod lnternel Expenies 2E 1753 e 219
Auto and Truck Expensas 1580 135 LE=) i 1,358
Janitarial 1,180 Gy 1B 18
Dues & Subscriptions ax0 = 52 62 14
Total Expense B4E 45 a2 118 ol ! 185857 z 7,751
Mot Cirdinary incoms |86 4R [2ag. 118} (50 B2 165,087 - 20,434
Oty IncomeExpenas
‘CHne Income
Phytosphere Licanaing Sale Stoeh & A00,000 i, 86x1.000
Fiyytosphers Licensing Sale Cash 0 0o 204,000
Leas Amounis Dis to HODC {2 000, (000} [2.000.000)
Total Cther Incomme 1BLDO0. 000 - - : 000,000
Net CAned income B.000.000 - - : 8,000 000
Wt Income THA83T  [roaniny [50,829) {B:5,087) 8,000,000 20,434

The financial information listed above represents the net earnings by
subsidiary based upon ownership percentage.

* The Company was unable to verify all the financial information from RDH.
The income provided above was verified by third parties. The expenze amounts
were not aodited and therefore, not included in the calculation of net income
for the Company. This information 15 being furnished fot informational

mlom%ﬂHWIﬂlﬂﬂhﬂwm



MEDICAL MARLIUANA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Operations.

Medical Marijuana Inc. ("MINA™ or “Company”) is an Oregon corporation vested in the
medical marijuana and industrial hemp markets. The company is comprised of a
diversified portfolio of products, services, technology and businesses solely focused on
the cannabis and hemp industries,

These products range from patented and proprietary based cannabinoid products, to
whole plant or isolated high value extracts specifically manufactured and formulated for
the pharmaceutical, nutraceutical and cosmeceutical industries,

The Company’s services are extensive and varied, ranging from medical clinic
management to the capitalization and development of existing industry business and
product leaders. Services include development of cannabinoid-based health and wellness
products, and the development of medical-grade cannabinoid compounds. Finally, MINA
services include the licensing of its proprietary lesting. genetics. labeling, and packaging,
tracking, production and standardization methods for the medicinal herb industry.

Medical Marijuana Inc,’s proprietary technologies include the only pharmaceutical-level
vertical biotechnology company specializing in the standardization. production, and
extraction of medicinal cannabinoids. MJNA's PhytoSPHERE Systems (under exclusive
license for use by CannaVest Corp.) and their advanced plant growth technologies save
significantly on resources necessary for production of medical-grade cannabis. In
addition 1o providing a medical grade end product, extracts, and compounds,
PhytoSPHERE Systems also offers pre- and post-production tracking, gemplasm
references, packaging, and processing 10 ensure consistency and genetic purity,

Basis of Financial Statement Presentation. The accompanying financial statements have
been prepared on the accrual basis. The significant accounting policies followed are
described below 10 enhance the usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

Cash Equivalents. Holdings of highly liquid investments with maturities of three months
or less when purchased are considered to be cash equivalents,

Marketable Securities. Management classifies all investments as available-for-sale.
Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value.

Inventories. Inventories are valued at cost. Inventory consisis of CanChew gum and raw
materials.

Property, Plant, and Equipment. Property, plant, and equipment are recorded at cost less
depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization are primarily accounted for



MEDICAL MARLJUANA, INC.

on the straight-line method based on estimated useful lives. The amortization of leasehold
improvements is based on the shorter of the lease term or the life of the improvement.
Betterments and large renewals which extend the life of the assct are capitalized whereas
maintenance and repairs and small renewals are expensed as incurred,

Revenue Recognition, Revenue is recognized in the financial statements {and the
customer billed) either when materials are shipped from stock or when the vendor bills
the Company for the order. Net sales are arrived at by deducting discounts, freight. and
sales taxes from gross sales.

Supplementary Information. A breakdown of consolidating income by subsidiary has
been included.

Estimates. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

Subsidiaries and Corporate Investments

Corporate Holdings Ownership Percentage
Wellness Managed Services 100%

Canipa Holdings 80%

HempMedsPX 80%

Red Dice Holdings 60%

CanChew Biotechnologies 50%

Kannal.ife Sciences 16.5%

(See exhibit 1)

Wellness Managed Services

Wellness Managed Services engages in the management, capitalization and development
of health and wellness facilities, medical clinics and cooperatives throughout North
America.

Wellness Managed Services provides a comprehensive array of ¢clinically-supporting
health and wellness products and services that will attract patients while providing for a
fully operational, profitable enterprise. We seek to provide facilities and patients alike
with the latest in quality products and support services that will serve the health and
wellness community. Wellness Managed Services has actively been acquiring and
developing its services. This subsidiary is in negotiations for several additional facilities
in Canada, California, Colorado and Arizona at present, and is looking to further expand
throughout the US as well as develop an international division.



MEDICAL MARLIUANA, INC,

Canipa Holdings

Canipa Holdings has been formed 1o assist Medical Marijuana Inc.’s expansion efforts in
Europe, the Middle East and Asia. Canipa Holdings focuses its efforts on obtaining
product and marketing approvals as well as distribution partners for the entire line of
Medical Manjuana Ine,’s pertfolio of products.

HempMedsPX

HempMedsPX. is a subsidiary of Medical Marijuana Inc, that focuses on the online
marketing, distribution and sales of our portfolio of products. Working with various
industry companies, HempMedsPX develops the content and presentations for the
various ecommerce sites that promote and sell the products.

Red Dice Holdings

Red Dice Holdings, LLC is the owner of the Dixie Brand of products including Dixie
Botanicals. The company has over 70 unique consumer products and is one of the most
recognizable cannabis and hemp brands in the world. The brands have been featured by
60 Mimues, Forbes, Fortune, and Fast Company, 1o name a few,

The company sells direct-to-consumer products, looks to integrate additional brands into
its distribution and manufacturing platform, and licenses its brand(s) and IP to others
looking to manufacture and distribute the products within their markets. Besides
marketing, sales and licensing. the company has a full-time team of researchers and
product development specialists who are tasked with improving the products and
developing additional delivery methods.

nChew Biotechnologies

CanChew Biotechnologies focuses on the treatment of pain and other medical disorders
with the application of chewing gum-based cannabis/cannabinoid medical products, The
company is focused on the R&D and execution of their clinical development plan and the
out-licensing of their technology. Clinical development focuses on the R&D of the
formulation, production and the development of chewing gum-based products for the
treatment of issues like pain, nausea and vomiting, anorexia, spasticity and various other
medical issues.

Kannal.ife Sciences

KannaLife Sciences (“KannalLife™), is a late-stage biopharmaceutical and phytomedical
technology company. They were created to develop natural, phytomedical products to be
used in health and wellness regimens. They are also involved in the research and
development of novel new therapeutic agents 1o be used as transport carriers for other
compounds seeking to break the blood/brain barrier. They are also developing their own



MEDICAL MARLJUANA, INC.

compounds to be used for the treatment and prevention of oxidative and neurotoxic
stresses borne from a variety of ailments and illnesses.

Note 2: Related-Party Transactions
Hemp Deposit and Distribution Company

The Company has an agreement with Hemp Deposit and Distribution Company
(*HDDC™, d.b.a. CannaBANK Inc.). HDDC is the majority shareholder and acts as the
merget. acquisition. and due diligence arm for the Company. HDDC also provides
working capital for the Company as needed, or can and has previously provided capital or
its equity in MINA to invest in and purchase companies, products, or services for MINA.
HDDC currently holds $1.565,500 in free trading shares cash equivalent for the use of the
Company,

Sale and Licensing of Certain Assets of PhytoSPHERE Systems, LLC

In December 2012, PhytoSPHERE entered into an agreement for the sale of assets with
CannaVest Corporation, a Texas corporation (“CannaVest™), whereby the Company sold
ceriain assets of PhytoSPHERE in exchange for an aggregate payment of $35,000,000,
payable in five (5) installments of cither cash or common stock of CannaVest, at the sole
discretion of CannaVest. Pursuant to the Agreement, PhytoSPHERE sold 1o CannaVest
certain tangible assets, including equipment and inventory, all web domains of
PhvtoSPHERE, existing bank accounts with a total balance of $50,774.55, phone
numbers. e-mail addresses and postal addresses, vendor lists, permits, licenses and other
approvals, and all existing and pending coniracts. Notably, pursuant to the Purchase
Agreement, PhytoSPHERE sold all of its rights, and surrendered all of its labilities, and
contracts with hemp production and processing facilities in three foreign countries, which
sllowed CannaVEST to secure raw product for the development and production of
products. PhytoSPHERE also entered into an exclusive license of its brand name
“PhytoSPHERE" and “PhyloSPHERE Systems” for use in the development and
commercialization of hemp-based products.

The purchase agreement requires payment as follows: (a) $4.300,000 on or before
January 31, 2013; (b) $6,000,000 on or before March 31, 2013; (c) $8.000,000 on or
hefore June 30, 2013: (d) $10,000,000 on or before September 30, 2013: and $6,500,000
on or before December 31, 2013. For any installments paid by the issuance of stock, the
number of shares of stock issuable by the Company is determined by reference the
closing price of the common stock on the day prior to issuance. The price is subject to a
“collar,” whereby in no event will the shares issuable pursuant to the Purchase
Agreement be priced at more than $6.00 per share, and in no event will the shares be
priced at less than $4.50 per share.



MEDICAL MARIJUANA, INC.

MNote 3: Inventories

Inventories are comprised of hemp-based CanChew finished goods and raw materials.
Inventory is valued at cost.

Note 4: Investments
The Company maintains a portfolio of equity securities.
Note 5: Receivable RDH

Red Dice Holdings (RDH) is a holding company that owns formulas, equipment, and
extraction processes for cannabis-based products. RDH’s revenue model is to continue to
develop these products and license them to distributors throughout the world. The
Company owns 60% of RDH. The Company has furnished RDH working capital for
operations and inventory. As of June 30, 2013, it is estimated that RDH owes the
Company $1,734.084. This figure is based upon limited information supplied to the
Company by RDH.

The Company has been unable to verify the wholesale sales, cost of goods sold, or any
expenses. The actual amount owed to the Company by RDH cannot be determined until
independent, audited financial information has been supplied to the Company.

On the listing of Supplemental Information, the Company has broken out sales by
subsidiary. Under the heading “RDH", the schedule shows income from RDH of
$321.671. This amount is sales reported to the Company and verified through third
parties. Expenses were not included in the Company’s calculation of net income.

As part of the obligation under the RDH joint venture, the Company utilized $1.450,000
of its securities portfolio as part of its financing strategy to satisfy equity requirements for
the transaction. The Company and its management anticipate but have not concluded
offsetting a portion, or the entire debt of RDH, by transferring all or a portion of the
$1.430,000 worth of securities in its possession,

Note 6: Red Dice Holdings

The Company purchased Red Dice Holdings in 2012. Red Dice Holdings (RDH) isa
holding company, that owns the formulas, equipment, and extraction processes for
cannabis based products. RDH's revenue model is to continue to develop these products
and license them to distributors throughout the world. The Company owns 60% of RDH.
RDH also has direct-to-consumer products on the market, such as Dixie Botanicals (a
hemp CBD product line), and has a Colorado-based licensee that currently has products
in over 500 retail outlets.

As part of the obligation under the RDH joint venture, the Company utilized $1,450,000
of its securities portfolio as part of its financing strategy to satisfy equity requirements for



MEDICAL MARLJIUANA, INC,

the transaction. The Company and its management anticipate but not have concluded
offsetting a portion or the entire debt of RDH by transferring a portion of the $1,450,000
worth of securities in its possession.

Note 7: CanChew Biotechnologies

The Company purchased CanChew Biotechnologies in 2012, CanChew Biotechnologies
focuses on the treatment of pain and other medical disorders with the application of
chewing gum based cannabis/cannabinoid medical products. The Company owns 30% of
CanChew. CanChew Biotechnologies has developed an over-the-counter product called
CanChew hemp CBD gum, and is also developing its medical product called
MedChewRX. The company issued 47,000,000 shares or (34,700,000 as of date of
issuance) to CanChew Biotechnologies for its use in the clinical development of
MedChewRX and the launch of its over-the-counter CanChew gum, To date, none of
these shares have been sold or collateralized.

Note 8: Research & Development

The Company incurred direct costs for developing their products and intellectual
properties,

Note 9: Fined Assets

Fixed assets are entirely comprised of office equipment. Fixed assets are shown net of
depreciation.

Note 10: Stockholders' Equity

At June 30, 2013, the number of authorized and issued shares and the related par value:

Class A Common Stock Authorized: 930,000,000
Class A Common Stock Issued: 947.607.961
Par Value: £0.001

Note 11: Extraordinary Income

The Company sold certain assets of PhytoSPHERE Systems. The fourth instaliment
payment of $10,000, 000 as per the PhytoSPHERE asset purchase agreement was paid as
follows: $9.800,000 was received in stock and $200,000 in cash was received. The
Company will distribute the 20% of the installment payment at their discretion. The
shares were issued to the Company on September 20, 2013,

The Company is obligated to distribute 20% of the installment payment to Hemp Deposit
and Distribution Corp (“HDDC™). HDDC has agreed to allow the Company to hold the
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distribution for one year. At that time, the Company will reassess their financial position
and act in the best interest of the Company. Interest on the distribution will acerue at
prime plus two percent per annum.

Note 12: Other Matters

On June 17, 2013, the Company received a letter from the Staff of the Division of
Enforcement of the SEC informing the Company that it is conducting an informal inquiry
and requesting that the Company provide certain documents and information relating to
current and former management of the Company, communications between the Company
and governmental agencies, operations of the Company and other matters referenced in
the letter. The letter advised that the informal inquiry should not be construed as an
indication by the SEC or its staff that any violations of law have occurred, or as an
adverse reflection upon any person or security. The Company is fully cooperating with
the SEC.

The Company also announced that afler full compliance with all requested information,
the Depository Trust Company (DTC) notified the Company that it lifted its “chill” as of
August 21, 2013,



Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Medical Marijuana, Inc.:
Repaort on the Financial Statements

We have audited the sccompanying consolidated financial statements of Medical Marijuana, Inc., which comprise
the balance sheet as of September 30, 2013, and the related statements of income, and cash flows for the period July
1, 2013 through September 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or eror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility Is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in sccordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order 10 design audit procedures that are-appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion,
An audit also Includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
apinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of Medical Marijuana, Inc. as of September 30, 2013, and the resulis of its operations and its cash flows for
the period then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Anthony W, Imbimbo, CPA & Associates

San Diego, California
November 12, 2013



The issuer was originally incorporated in Canada as Berkshire Collection. On
May 23, 2005, the Company was re-incorporated in the State of Oregon.

The issuer's primary and secondary SIC Codes: 7380, Miscellaneous Business
Services.

The issuer's fiscal year end date: December 315t
Principal products or services and their markets:

The Company currently has the following divisions, subsidiaries and affiliates:

Divisi
1. The Hemp Network

2. CannaFuel

3. The Pet Hemp Emporium

Subsidiaries (Companies Owned 50% or more)
Wellness Managed Services

Ace Hydro

HempMedsPX (formerly HempMedsRX)
Red Dice Holdings (Dixie Brand)
PhytoSPHERE Systems

CanChew Biotechnologies

Canipa Holdings

et b b —

Investment Holdings
1. KannaLife Sciences
2, CannaVest Corp.

Affiliates
CannaBANK, Inc. (Hemp Deposit and Distribution Corporation)

Government Regulati

The effect of existing or probable government regulations on the business of
the Company is not known at this time. Due to the nature of the business of
the Company. it is anticipated that there may be increasing regulation upon
ihe business of the Company and that may cause the company to have to take
serious corrective actions; changes in business plan, or even close or stop its
business practices and/or operations.

The Company presently has forty-six (46) team members—including part-
time or contracted—within our corporate structure (including subsidiaries).



Prior to new management and the issuance of shares to Hemp Deposit
and Distribution, the Company was involved in the following:

(The company's management is continuing its evaluation of the following
divisions, strategies, partnerships. business and operational plans for
productivity, profitability, marketability and to make sure these fit into
the Company's business strategies. The following excerpts were taken

Medical Marijuana, Inc. was to provide institutional-level financial services to
local, state and federal governments. testing and certification services,
education programs, as well as consulting and turn-key solutions to all levels
of government and the medical marijuana industry. A division, The Hemp
Network, established in June 2010, sold hemp-based products to consumers
through a network of home-based sales representatives.

EDUCATIONAL SYMPOSIUM AND SEMINARS

The Company began its expanded seminars with its first education forum at
the Los Angeles Convention Center on January 16-17, 2010. Shortly
thereafter, the Company held its second seminar in April 2010 in San Diego at
that city's convention center, The focus of these seminars was on educating
entrepreneurs, existing industry operators. regulators, city officials, law
enforcement officials and the general public on the benefits of a legitimate
medical marijuana industry, Currently no symposium or seminars are planned
pending evaluation of the business efficacy of this division.

FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS

Medical Marijuana Inc, had a provisional patent pending for a tax remittance
card, which in the early part of 2010 was upgraded and expanded to & utility
patent, This would have provided local. state. and federal governments with a
closed loop financial accounting system to monitor compliance and collect tax
revenues in a near real-time environment. The Company looked to provide an
integrated business system for medical marijuana industry participants, from
growers to distributors to dispensaries. The Company's patent pending
product was to ensure compliance with local, state and federal regulations
where it concerns operations and taxation. The Company is putting this
product on hold for the time being to focus on other areas of the business.
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UNDER___NEW___ MANAGEMENT, FUTURE __AREAS _ OF
CONCENTRATION MAY INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO
THE FOLLOWING:

We are currently in discussions with multiple companies for testing. grading
and general cannabinoid research.

Co-Op/Collective Management — As the market matures, we intend Lo provide
outsourced management services to dispensaries under contract. We intend to
standardize operations and product selection m its group of managed
dispensaries.

Hemp Products — We are actively searching for a greatly expandable product
line to increase network marketing production,

Medical Marijuana Inc. is currently developing the following divisions
and subsidiaries:

1. The Hemp Network.

The Hemp Network's main objective is to educate the general population
about the versatility and benefits of the hemp plant. By sharing the story of
hemp with individuals across the country and around the world, the network
strives to raise awareness and ultimately change public perception about
industrial hemp, In changing public perception, we can help support changes
in the laws associated with the cultivation of industrial hemp and the domestic
production of hemp-related products and services.

Additional Notes: As of this date, the Company has evaluated expenses and
overhead 1o proceed under this option and have elected to run all products
through the well-established and nationally-branded HempMedsPX in order to
reduce expenditures and maintain consistent control of processes.

2. MMI Nutraceuticals,

MMI Nutraceuticals (MMIN) is a division of the Company that deals with all
nutraceutical products including CBD (cannabidiol) and THC-free brands and
products, The MMIN team handles the development, research. contracting,
patents and sales of these products.

Additional Notes: The CBD nutraceutical product line is expected to generate
attention in the United States and abroad because of its purported beneficial
properties for humans and animals. Currently we are not aware of any other
direct competitors in this marketplace. The Company will look for distributors
to sell the future nutraceutical products.




3. MMI Biotechnology

MMI Biotechnology is the division that will build and develop specialty
equipment and technology for the medical, herbal, pharmaceutical and
nutraceutical markets. The Company has put this focus on hold to concentraie
its efforts on product launches and new product acquisitions with existing
subsidiaries in the best interest of the Company.

4. CannaFuel

CannaFuel, is a division of the Company that oversees and coordinates the
research and development of hemp-based and other biomass-based fuels.
Currently the company has put this focus on hold to concentrate its efforts on
product launches and new product acquisitions with existing subsidiaries in
the best interest of the Company.

5. The Pet Hemp Emporium

Pet Hemp Emporium is a division of the Company that has developed
everyday pet products, consisting of everything from hemp leashes to hemp
beds and hemp-based bio plastics that are much more suitable for pet use than
conventional products that are petroleum (oil)-based. These products are not
available 1o consumers vet. Instead. the Company is anticipating expanding
into wholesale distribution and direct distribution 1o pet stores before
investigating marketing these products directly to consumers,

Additional Notes: Currently, the Company can only supply the products in
bulk. The Company continues to evaluate the possibility of selling direct to
cOnsumer.

6. Wellness Managed Services, LLC

Wellness Managed Services provides management support and services 1o
cooperatives. collectives, health and wellness facilitics, and medical clinics.
The services offered range from management to product distribution.

The Company continues to focus on the viability and structuring of this
objective for several reasons:

a. The accounts will provide. in most cases, an immediate cash flow:

b. In most cases. the account has shelf space for our products;

¢. In most cases, the accounts provide direct sales access for our products
to end-consumers and, most importantly, to the individuals who
recommend specific products:

d. Because the accounts, in most cases, are established businesses, our
operating costs are much lower because we aggregute the operating
costs in administration, legal, accounting and marketing, giving the
company a strategic advantage.



7. HempMedsPX (formerly HempMedsRX) (80% owned by the Company
and 20% owned by Hemp Deposit and Distribution Corporation.)
HempMedsPX. LLC is the master distributor and contracted marketing
company for the Medical Marijuana Inc. portfolio of hemp-based CBD
products, This division is in the process of finalizing exclusive distribution
agreements with internal subsidiaries as well as outside parties for a fixed
percentage fee plus costs. At the present time, the distribution agreements are
with CanChew Biotechnologies for CanChew gum and CannaVest for Real
Scientific Hemp Oil (RSHO). Other entities are being considered for
exclusive agreements with HempMedsPX. The name was changed upon
advice of our counsel due to our products being plant-based (PX) and not
pharmaceutical-based (RX).

The company is in the process of evaluating several potential
employees or new hires to run and further develop HempMedsPX.
We have recently hired internal legal and patent consultants, writers,
marketing/sales managers, sales staff, distribution staff, a Director
of Communications as well as various marketing, website
management and product consultants.

8. Red Dice Holdings (60% owned by Medical Marijusna Inc.)
Red Dice Holdings, LLC owns the Dixie Botanical and Dixie Classic brands
of consumable products. The Company utilizes PhytoSPHERE Systems to
provide all of the necessary hemp-based CBD oil to Red Dice Holdings
brands. Their products range from a topical salve to the Dixie Dew Drops.
The products can be found at retail locations throughout Colorado, The
company intends to further develop its sales through several key areas:

|. Wholesale

2. Affiliated Marketing Sales

3. Retail

Once brand awareness is further established through online presence and
media presence, the company anticipates offers from national and
international marketing and distribution companies. at which time the
company may need to re-evaluate and modify its sales and marketing
strategies to conform to a more typical sales and distribution organization.

9, PhytoSPHERE Systems

PhytoSPHERE Systems, LLC (80% owned by the Company and 20% owned
by Hemp Deposit and Distribution Corporation ["HDDC"]) entered into an
agreement in December, 2012 to grant CannaVest Corp. a license to
PhytoSPHERE Systems to sell its inventory and supply contracts. as well as
certain other assets to CannaVest Corp., a hemp-based agricultural company



specializing in the development and sales of hemp-based products. The terms
of the Purchase Agreement require payment by CannaVest to PhytoSPHERE
of $35 million in cash and/or stock. CannaVest made its fourth payment
consisting $200,000 in cash and 1,633,333 shares of CannaVest common
stock, of which (80%) is distributed to the Company.,

NO OFFICER OR DIRECTOR OF MJNA HAS AN EQUITY INTEREST
IN CANNAVEST.

This significant reduction of overhead and operational cost will enable the
Company 1o focus on building its core business through the expansion of its
branded products and acquisition of additional brands within our core
competencies. In addition, the Company will continue to benefit from the
solid supply chain relationships with CannaVest through parnering
arrangements that are currently in discussion, with the goal of ensuring future
purchases of high-value CBD hemp oil at a significant cost savings.

10. CanChew Biotechnologies

CanChew Biotechnologies focuses on the treatment of pain and other medical
disorders with the application of chewing gum-based cannabis/cannabinoid
medical products. The company is focused on the R&D and execution of their
clinical development plan and the out-licensing of their technology. Clinical
development focuses on the R&D of the formulation, production and the
development of chewing gum-based products for the treatment of issues like
pain, nausea and vomiling, anorexia, spasticity and various other medical
1ssues.

Product Development

CanChew gum was brought to market first for over-the-counter use.
MedChewRX is being developed for medical purposes, specifically pain
treatment associated with a variety of long-term, chronic or degenerative
diseases whereby cannabinoid therapy is finding increasing application in
a global marketplace.

CanChew Advantage

The CanChew formulation offers a unique, socially acceptable, patient-
friendly, taste-masked and convenient delivery format for delivery of
cannabidiol (CBD) via the oral mucosal membrancs.

Advantages of Oral-Mucosal Delivery System:

« Bypass of the gastrointestinal tract and hepatic portal system,
increasing the bicavailability of orally-administered drugs that
otherwise undergo hepatic first-pass metabolism.

o Drug is protected from degradation due to pH and digestive
enzymes of the middle gastrointestinal tract.



o« Improved patient compliance due to the elimination of associated
pain with injections,

« Sustained drug delivery.

« A relatively rapid onset of action can be achieved relative to the
oral route.

+ Oral mucosal systems exhibit a faster initiation and decline of
delivery than do transdermal patches,

« The large contact surface of the oral cavity contributes to rapid and
exlensive drug absorption.

The Company is currently seeking a GMP pharmaceutical
manufacturer for its MedChewRX pharmaceutical drug, as well as a
partner for clinical development and trials. The two require different GMP
certifications, The pharmaceutical drug GMP certification is much more
strenuous and is required for MedChewRX's clinical development.

The Company anticipates starting its MedChewRX clinical trials in
Furope in late 2013, with the overall clinical development taking three to
five years. The company has a significant strategic advantage to its
product and the development of this business:

|. The company has already developed an over-the-counter
product (CanChew), which is available for sale currently, Most
companies developing a pharmaceutical drug do not also have a
product for sale on the over-the-counter market. This gives
CanChew Biotech the ability to fuel its own growth and the growth
of its pharmaceutical unit.

3. Gum-based delivery has a much greater efficacy over traditional
methods of consuming cannabinoid-based products.

4. The safety profile of MedChewRX's APIs allows for more
attractive sponsoring opportunities for research universities and
doctors,

11. Kannal.ife Sciences

KannaLife Sciences (“KannaLife”). is a late-stnge biopharmaceutical and
phytomedical technology company. They were created to develop natural,
phytomedical products to be used in bealth and wellness regimens. They are
also involved in the research and development of novel new therapeutic
agents to be used as transport carriers for other compounds seeking to break
the blood/brain barrier. They are also developing their own compounds to be
used for the treatment and prevention of oxidative and neurotoxic stresses
bomne from a variety of ailments and illnesses.

Kannal.ife's unique approach to drug development combines traditional and
integrative healthcare practices with modern technology to create a pipeline of
potential biopharmaceutical drug candidates for clinical development.



The Kannalife scientific team is comprised of dedicated professionals,
clinicians, and biochemists who have a strong background in
phytopharmaceutical, biological. and Ayurvedic sciences. This team brings a
long track record of successfully developing drugs from plant sources that are
complex in nature and structure. The team also has the requisite relationships
with nationally-supported institutions of health as well as top academic food
and science departments at several recognized universities in the United
States.

KannaLife depends on the sustainability of plant life to create its products and
practices environmentally-sound business practices. Their ultimate goal 1s to
become a profitable and socially responsible company that seeks to improve
the quality of life of the patients needing and using their products.

KannaLife Sciences, Inc.

363 West Hills Road

West Hills. NY 11743

Phone: (516) 669-3219

Fax: (516) 628-8282

URL: hupy//www kannalife.com
General Inguiries

Email: _infol@kannalife.com
Public Relations

Email: mediaw kannalife.com
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Medical Marijuana, Inc. is currently working with the following affiliates:

Hemp Deposit and Distribution Corporation (d.b.a. CannaBANK) performs
mergers and acquisitions and acts as a conduit through which assets are
transferred from Hemp Deposit and Distribution Corporation (“"HDDC™) to the
Company pursuant to the agreement dated March 23, 2011. CannaBANK is also
financing the acquisitions and development of certain approved purchases,
acquisitions, and products. CannaBANK is at the forefront of hemp-based
investments, Through liquidation of its equity and financial raises, in which
CannaBANK guaranteed said funding, CannaBANK provided in excess of $4
million in financing for the acquisition and development of several pending
transactions, including the Dixie Elixirs Brand, PhytoSPHERE Systems,
CanChew Biotechnologies. several cannabinoid-based hemp delivery systems,
Kannalife Sciences, and several Wellness Managed Services accounts.
CannaBANK is expanding its funding resources for the Company,



The nature of products or services offered:

Currently the entire Company’s product and service portfolio is being evaluated
by new management for marketability and profitability,. The company has
investments in other companies and brands which also have products and
services.

3 DESCRIBE THE ISSUER'S FACILITIES

As of June 30, 2013, the Company relocated its corporate office to provide for expansion of
personnel and to add warchouse/distribution capabilities. The new corporate office has
approximately 7,000 square feet. The office has a call center, customer service center. shipping
and receiving center and warchouse. The new corporate office is located at 4901 Morena
Boulevard, Suite 701, San Diego, CA 92117,

8. OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND CONTROL PERSONS
Board of Directors

The Company's Board of Directors is comprised of highly qualified and industry
professionals. The Board assists the Management team in muking appropriated
decisions and taking effective action, Currently there are three members on the
board:

Chairman: Michelle Sides

Director: Michael D. Julian

The following individuals are no longer on the Company Board:
Giideon Wolf
David Farrand

New Board Member{s):

The Company has and continues to search for qualified individuals that will
provide guidance and leadership lending to the success of the business objectives,
As such, the Company is proud and honored to have Michael Julian on its board.
Mr. Julian has been a highly tespected investigator for the State of California and
is President/CEO of NBI Professional Investigative Services as well as MPS
Security, Mr. Julian will provide assistance not only in business-related matters,
but will also lend expertise in locating and vetting future executives, existing
partnerships as well as future opportunities to ensure that we locate the most
qualified individuals and partnerships that are viable and in line with Company
objectives,



Mr. Julian's bio is as follows:
Michael Julian, CP1 PPS CSP

Michae! grew up working in the Pl and security company his father founded in
1967 and began working full time in 1990, specializing in surveillance operations.
He obtained his Private Investigators license in 1994 and majored in
Administration of Justice in college where he was inducted into the Phi Theta
Kappa International Scholastic Order for academic excellence.

After joining the California Association of Licensed Investigators (CALI) n
1995, he served as a District Governor. a member of the Legislation and
Technology Commitiees, Education & Training Task Force, chaired the Bi-Laws
Committee and held the Vice President of Administrative Services position for
five terms before becoming president in 2012,

Michael regularly teaches continuing education courses offered by CALL as well
as industry-related classes for California State University Fullerton, and National
Business Institutes on topics such as business, technology, personal locates, asset
discovery, and basic, intermediate, and advanced surveillance techniques.

Michael is a 2003 Executive Protection Institute class 55 graduate and member of
the Nine Lives Associates. He has personally provided executive and asset
protection to corporate executives, celebrities, natural and man-made disaster
victims, and persons at risk for over two decades. He also instructs on multiple
executive protection topics at EP schools and industry conferences. Michael is
ane of less than 30 Certified Security Professionals (CSP) in California.

Mr. Julian owns shares of Medical Marijuana Inc.

The Company continues with its efforts to find additional Board Members and
Advisor Board Commitiee Members.

Advisors to the Board

The Company has an informal Advisory Board that is available to provide
business advice and counseling to the Management Team of the Company. The
Advisory Board is appointed by the President and/or other key executive
members, and does not involve itself in any matters involving corporate
governance of the Company. There are currently three Advisors to the Board:

Dr. Philip A. Van Damme
Dr. George Anastassov
Lekhram Changoer



n ment

Michelle Sides

Chairman of the Board, Chief Operating Officer
2665 Arane Drive, Suite 207

San Diego, CA 92117

Prior to joining Medical Marijuana Inc., Ms. Sides was Chief Operating Officer for
HDDC (d.b.a CannaBANK), located in Sun Diego, California. She carned her law
degree from Nova Southeastern University. She is a member of the Florida State Bar
Association, Ms. Sides holds a Bachelor of Science from Palm Beach Atlantic College,
majoring in Business and Organizational Management. Michelle spent six years as Board
of Director. Executive Vice President and General Counsel for EH Building Group 1L
LLC. which was nationally recognized as one of the fastest-growing developers in 2006-
08, winning numerous awards for production, design, and marketing. Prior to EH,
Michelle honed her legal expertise as Legal and Operations Manager for the
Commonwealth Network Corporation, as well as the Director of Legal Affairs for Power
Sports, Inc. Both of these positions focused mainly on corporate and real estate
transactional law.

Ms. Sides is on the Board for Hemp Deposit and Distribution Corporation.
Ms. Sides owns shares of Medical Marijuana, Inc.

Dr. Philip A. Van Damme

Chief Scientific Officer, CanChew Biotechnologies
Kuyperstraat 5

3404 HL ljsselstein, Netherlands

Dr, Philip. A. Van Damme, DMD MD PhD, was bomn in Yerseke, The Netherlands Dr.
Van Damme is an oral & cranio-maxillofacial surgeon living and working in the
Netherlands. Dr. Van Damme first studied dentistry at the Utrecht University Dental
School (Rijksuniversiteit Utrecht, The Netherlands) from 1971 through February 1977.
He then fulfilled his military duty in the Dutch Royal Navy from May 1977 through
October 1978, as Lieutenant-Dentist. Dr. Van Damme studied medicine at the Utrecht
University Medical School, the Netherlands from 1978 through January 1983. He trained
in general surgery at the Joannes de Deo Stichting Hospital from July 1983 through April
1984, while taking the International ECFMG/VQE examinations in Paris, France. Dr.
Van Damme was trained in Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery in the University Hospital
Nijmegen, The Netherlands from May 1984 through May 1988,

His PhD Thesis titled: Sub periosteal Palatal Sofi Tissue Expansion was submitted on
December 6. 1996 at the Nijmegen University (Katholieke Universiteit Nijmegen).Dr.
Van Damme has been Section Editor of the Journal of Cranio-Maxillo Facial Surgery, for
the sections Research, Development and New Horizons, and Reviewer for different other
scientific journals. There are more than 70 PubMed listed publications and he presented



more than 100 times at national and international scientific meetings. In 2004, Dr. Van
Damme had dual roles of being Visiting Professor in the Mount Sinai Hospital in New
York. USA. and Visiting Surgeon in the Burdenko Institute in Moscow, Russia. In
subsequent years he held numerous staff positions at several well respected medical
clinics in the Netherlands. Together with Prof. George E. Anastassov MD DDS FAC, he
has a patent application (US20110097283 — EP2280687 — CA2719830) on chewing gum
compositions comprising cannabinoids.

In December 2007, he became Director-owner of Mareda Holding BV (Investment
Company) and President-founder of Stichting Sanammad (intellectual property
foundation) together with Lekhram Changoer MSc BSc).

Dr. Philip A. Van Damme owns shares of Medical Marijuana Inc.

Dr. George E, Anastassov

Chief Executive Officer, CanChew Biotechnologies
Kuyperstraat 5

3404 HL ljsselstein, Netherlands

Dr. Anastassov graduated with BA Degree in Fine Arts, followed by MD Degree and a
DDS Degree. and currently is completing his Executive Physician MBA degree.

Dr. Anastassov is trained in Surgery, Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery, Plastic Surgery and
Craniofacial and Base of the Skull Surgery both in the United States and Europe. His
training was acquired at the following institutions: A Fellowship in  Cranio-
Maxillofacial Surgery (Prof. H.P.M. Freihofer), The Catholic University, St. Radboud
Hospital, Nijmegen, the Netherlands, Residency at the Depariment of Oral and
Maxillofacial Surgery, Montefiore Medical Centre, Albert Einstein College of Medicine,
New York . Followed by a further Fellowship in Craniofacial and Base of Skull Surgery.
at the department of Cranio-Maxillofacial and Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery (Prof.
Dr. Dr. Dhe Ulrich Joos), Wilhelms University, Miinster, Germany.

He has variety of clinical and administrative appointments including Associate Clinical
Professor Maxillofacial Surgery, The Mount Sinai School of Medicine. Associate
Director, Department of Maxillofacial Surgery, Elmhurst Hospital Centre, N.Y..
Attending. Department of Maxillofacial Surgery, The Mount Sinai Hospital. New
York. Consultant in Maxillofacial Surgery, Bronx VA Hospital  Centre.  N.Y.
Attending Surgeon, Department of Otolaryngology/Head and Neck Surgery, Beth Isracl
Medical Centre. New York. He also is a Visiting Professor, Department of Cranio-
Maxillofacial Surgery and Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Withelm’s University,
Munster, Germany.

He is the principal at Maxillofacial Surgery Services in New York City.

Editorially, Dr Anastassov is presently active as Editorial Consultant for ‘Head and Face
Medicine', ‘Graefe's Archives for Clinical and Experimental Ophthalmology®, “Journal



of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery’, “The Journal of Oral Surgery, Oral Medicine, Oral
Pathology and Radiology', ‘Issues in Maxillofacial. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery,
Implantology and Clinical Stomatology’ and ‘Craniomaxillofacial Trauma and
Reconstruction’, He is on the Editorial Board of *The International Journal of Orml and
Maxillofacial Surgery’ and ‘Folia Medica’.

Dr. Anastassov holds 9 US & European Professional Society Memberships and is double
board certified. Dr. Anastassov has published books and chapters in 3 professional
textbooks as well as 46 peer-reviewed journal publications and has presented in as an
invited guest lecturer on 104 national and international professional meetings.

Dr. Anastassov owns shares of Medical Marijuana Inc.

Lekhram Changoer

Chief Technology Officer, CanChew Biotechnologies
Kuyperstraat 5

3404 HL ljsselstein, Netherlands

Lekhram Changoer was born in Surinam (South America). Lekhram holds a Bachelor
Degree in Analytical/Organic Chemistry and Masters Degree in Organic Chemistry. He
has over 20 years of experience in the area of Sales & Marketing, R&D, product
development, and quality assurance of ftechnical, consumer healthcare and
pharmaceutical products — all servicing European and other international markets.

In 1992, Lekhram first joined TWC Chemical products BV where he was responsible for
the development of functional coatings and corrosion inhibitors for the chemical industry:
Yara, Kemira. and others. In his second corporate role, Lekhram joined Scott Specialty
Gases BV where he was responsible for managing the R&D. QC and QA of functional
calibration gases for the petrochemical and automotive Indusiry for companies such
as Mercedes Benz, Rolls Royee, Dera, Shell, Exxon, and General Electric.

In the ares of consumer healthcare products, Lekhram worked on the development of
cosmetics and medical device products for various retail chains and consumer healthcare
companies. At Codi International BV he was responsible for managing product
development in the field of wet wipes and successfully developed products for companies
such as Proctor & Gamble, Sara Lee. Henkel and Reckitt Benckiser. In 1999 Lekhram’s
career took him to Royal Sanders BV with the position of R&D & QC manager - here, he
was responsible for the development of cosmetics, medical devices and other healthcare
products for clients: Sara Lee, Colgate Palmolive. Virgin Cosmetics. Keune Cosmetics
and private labels for various retail chains: Ahold, AC Watson, DM and Rossmann.

In 2002, Lekhram joined the Ardoz/NGen group of companies as a Managing Director.
During his tenure his achievements included the filing new patents in the field of active
oxygen therapy. This incorporated the accreditation of the products by the Dutch Skin
Foundation and the British Dental Health Foundation. He developed new oral healthcare
drug applications for periodontitis, peri-implantitis / bone repair and oral mucositis. The



OTC products with active oxygen, amongst others also a new chewing gum application
(for Perfetti van Melle in ltaly), were successfully launched under his directorship in
markets at; Boots, Ahold and El Corte Ingles Pharmacy retail and pharmacy chains under
the cosmetic 76/768/EEC and medical device 953/42/EEC directive.

In 2010, Lekhram co-founded APeT BV (www.apetholding.com) which focuses on a first
ofits kind patented therapy for psychiatric diseases like ADHD and Autism as a
replacement for methylphenidate and analogs. This therapy involves an in-house
developed diagnostic and treatment with the human body’s own internal compound(s),
The impact on national healthcare has been so important that he has been able to get the
largest Dutch insurance company to fund the clinical trial, after which it will most
probably become the new standard of care, A new patented pharmacotherapy was filed,
which will guarantee protection of the therapy as well as patient therapy loyalty.

In association with Prof. George E. Anastassov MD. DDS, FAC and Dr. Philip A. Van
Damme, DMD. MD, PhD, the Sanammad Foundation (www sanammad.com) was
established in 2010 — the Sanammad Foundation holds intemationally patent pending
technology on chewing gum compositions comprising Cannabinoids.

Lekhram is also involved and co-founder in: CFM Pharma BV (www.cfmpharma.com)
which holds patented technologies and focuses on the prevention of secondary injury in
indications such as deep burn wounds, myocardial infarct and general trauma. GCP
Dental BV (www.ocp-dental.com) has developed a 100% patented biocompatible
material for restorative dental applications (where Glass Carbomer® Technology allows
the tooth to heal itself) with a global market approach.

Mr, Changoer owns shares of Medical Marijuana Inc.

Tripp Keber
President, Red Dice Holdings

Tripp Keber is President of Left Bank. Inc., a Denver-based real estate investment firm
with holdings in Aspen and Denver, Colorado, and Florida. Prior to Left Bank, Mr, Keber
held several  senior level positions in the telecommunications industry as General
Manager of ICG Communications, Senior Vice President for Sales and Marketing at
eLink Communications, Sales Director for National Accounts for Pathnet, and as Sales
Manager for Winstar Telecommunications. He also served as the Director of Sales and
Site Acquisition for Milliwave, LP, and spent three years in sales and sales management
in the cable industry. Mr, Keber has a BS in Political Science from Villanova University
and currently resides in both Aspen and Denver, CO with his family.

Chuck Smith
Chief Operating Officer, Red Dice Holdings



NOTE: We are actively secking experienced qualified professionals for executive
positions as well as Board vacancies. Any interested party may submit their resume (o
the attention of Michelle Sides at HR@Medical Marijuanalne.com

B. Legal/Disciplinary History.
None of the above named persons have been the subject of:

-

A conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a
pending criminal proceeding within the past five years

The entry of an order, judgment or decree not subsequently
reversed, suspended or vacated by a court of competent jurisdiction
that permanently or  temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended.
securities, commaodities, or banking activities.

A finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a
civil action), the Securities and Exchange Commission, the
Commodity Futures Trading Commission or a state securitics
regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities
law, which finding or judgment has not been reversed, suspended
or vacated or,

The entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that
permanently or temporarily barred, suspended or otherwise limited
such person’s involvement in any type of business or securities
activities.

C. Beneficial Shareholders of 3% or more.

Name
Hemp Deposit

dress Shares or Controlled Percent

and Distribution Corp. 2665 Ariane Dr,, Ste. 207 411,900,000 51%

And its affiliates:
CanChew
CannaBANK
Management
Investors

San Diego, CA 92117 Restricted/Affiliated

THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS.

Security and Exchange Counsel
Securities Attorney

Law Offices of Michael Cormgan
Michael Corrigan, Esq.

Carmel Valley Centre I

11995 El Camino Real, Suite 301
San Diego, CA, 92130



Auditor

Anthony W, Imbimbo

Anthony W. Imbimbo & Associates
2445 5th Avenue, Suite 350

San Diego. CA 92101

Investor Relations Consultant

Stuart Smith
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ADDITIONAL UPDATES:

Depository Trust Company ("DTC") Chill - The Company is proud to announce that after
full compliance with all requested information, the DTC notified the Company that it
lifted the chill as of August 21, 2013.

2-Year Audit Status - As of September 30, 2013, the auditor has completed 12 of 24
months of audits. In the meantime, we are actively seeking an SEC auditing firm that will
review all audited financials upon completion to move forward as part of the uplisting
requirements. This option was the chosen course of action to save significant cost to the
Company—to have all quarters audited and then submitted together to an SEC firm to
finalize.

Office Move - As of June 30, 2013, we have officially moved our corporate office to a
new location. This move allows for significant current and future growth capabilities.
The Company will continually post updates on its website and through social media, and
welcomes shareholders to visit these sites and post any comments and/or suggestions that
may help us better keep you apprised of matters of interest.



Security Fxchange Commission (SEC) Inquiry - On June 17, 2013, we reccived a letter
from the Staff of the Division of Enforcement of the SEC informing the Company that it
is conducting an informal inquiry and requesting that the Company provide certain
documents and information relating to current and former management of the Company,
communications between the Company and governmental agencies, operations of the
Company, and other matters referenced in the letter. The letter advised that the informal
inquiry should not be construed as an indication by the SEC or its staff that any violations
of law have occurred, or as an adverse reflection upon any person or security.

The Company has fully cooperated with the SEC with requested information. To further
show full disclosure, the Company has voluntarily elected to continue to provide
information on a rolling basis.

ditional D
ntinue to add a ria rsonnel to better market, sell. and distribute our products.
As of June 30, 2013, the following departments were created;

Sales and Call Center — The staff for this department are comprised of trained sales
professionals to implement sales strategies, follow-up calls, and customer/general public
inquiries. The Sales and Call Centér teams are supervised by the Director of Sales.
Marketing — In addition to hiring a VP of Communications to oversee all marketing and
outreach initiatives. the new marketing staff currently includes graphic designers,
copywriters, web developers, and other marketing professionals.

Social Media — This department is developing a complete social media presence for the
Company and its subsidiaries. These team members report o the Director of Sales and
the Director of Communications.

As more team members and departments are added. we will update shareholders und the
general public via email and/or social media communications.

Charitable Objectives - The Company, through its subsidiary HempMedsPX, began
"iving back” with the RundHope event in Texas as well as working with various
epilepsy foundations to provide assistance to families in need. "This event, along with
other similar future endeavors, is the reason why we took on this industry. There are so
many individuals who can benefit from hemp CBD products, and our ability to make a
difference is what everyone in this industry should strive to accomplish. As such, we are
very proud of our ability to contribute and look forward to continuing these efforts.” says
Michelle Sides, Chairman/COO of Medical Marijuana Inc.




10,

ISSUER CERTIFICATION.
The issuer shall include certifications by the chief executive officer and chief financial
officer of the issuer (or any other person with different titles, but having same

responsibility).
The certification shall follow the format below.
1. Michelle L. Sides, Chairman and Chief Operating Officer, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly statement of Medical Marijuana Inc.

2. Based on my knowledge. this disclosure statement does not contain any
untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made. in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to
the period covered by this disclosure statement: and

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included or incorporated by reference in this disclosure
statement, which have been prepared by the Company auditor, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods
presented in this disclosure statement,

y,

Date: November 13, 2013

Chairman and COO Signature;
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Siare officials have passed legislaion legalizing the planting of mdustrial hemp within Colosudo however the federal government ks yet to signal it
gppeoval Thersfie Colomdo State sepulaars ars urging fisrmers (0 wait before planting a hemp crop.
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* Cannabisdiol (CEEY), & marally-oocuerng constitmnt of the trdustrial hemp plant, prometes and supparts the nutrnonal heahh of aging hodies. Source: LS
Clwermment patent =f 05 507 “Canmahinoids 2 antoxidants and newraprobedlats

Medical Marijuana tae. docs nol sell or distribute any produts fhat gre in violaon of the Umed Smes Controlied Substances Act (LPS.CSA) The compasy does grow,
sall andd distribute hemp based products
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Medical Marijuana Inc Reports:
France to Legalize Medicinal Cannabis

Major Worldwide Announcement to§
Create Waves Throughout Europe

SAM D0, B 10, 2003 (OLOSE MEWSWIID ) -
ledienl Marpaana In (€ TC-MINA b pleased oo miorm sharcholders and the ],;cmld puhirc of un enmengement mid:. w France on Friday, Juma 7, 2615 where the
coumtry af Frosicg estends w latly legalise meskicinal connabes

The announcement {rom the Fronch Government should cresie winres throtghou Evrope amd the rext of the warkd. France, ong of the moal sepresaive edunings in
Europe i fegard to conmahss, his fust legaliied ihe medicinal s of the substance! Beloe oicially celehaating this hislorical svent we will however hive 10 win Jor the
sanciioned pubboation of ihis French decree

o Froday Tih of Juse 2003, Beoreo o 200 3475 af June Sth 2013 was published, madifying the disposinans af former aricle B 573286 of the French Public Healih
Code relsted 1o the prohibition of operationg linked 10 cannabiz and s derivatives - Basically, the former anicle B 31 32-86 protubited 411 soo-smdustrial use of the
canrabis plant. Exemptions o this needed fa be granted by (e Ueneral Ditector of the Natiomal Security Agency fnr Madicmes il Healih Producis, which vy sanly
happened

The imglementation of the-kaw s k20 == the responsibility of the Mimbeter of Soviil Affidns and Health: Marsol Toarsineg, who will be radilying the decree i the coming
weeks ) is therefore nol vel possible 1o determing the veact comsequences of this decroe for French patizsts whe couft soon enjsy the benefits of begafised thetapeutic
contiabes

Vigitance is hwever requined, dos to the mention of necessary suthonizaiion befone brmging a | connabrs) product onts (e marked so o not 2o be m violion of the
cxiting law This cliuse sugpests that 11 will be dificall for osgantzations and patients themeedves 1 produce hesr own medicmal cannahis despite the relatively low
ot rodeied b0 its culiivistion end processing

Above all this represents a huge step forwand for French petienis already waing cemnabes (e relieve the symptoons linked tothew ilinesses: o witnzss thesrmedscateon af
choses finally heooma l=zad i ihe eves of fhe sovermmen

Medical Martjugna o will v o moss desailed repon - 10 follow when the expcution of the decree s officizlly poblished - (0 beticr understand and expiane the inpact
of ite mrlementition

The cammubis pland, removed from it official French Phormacepeis m 15933, o maboig its official pomehack, o0 vears late

Mo indix here o, Csom ek oo 000 mewellast-mdnanad ms-of-s ol - luece:
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Dlenmark s a prime example andd could provide MINA and similar compatiles with more opportuniiizs down the roast. The expansion alyoad Far companees sach o his
can only be viewed o positive. s i (s lkely to mcrease the price of shares and bring on new Investors il the momemum cominges
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Cinwih appormanittes for MINA and similir compantes aren't only restricted io beinging things 1o Farpe, however Az
medical marjuana companies. as stales continue 1 look ino the poteninal of legatiation fir 3 varisty of pirpeses. S
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Abeust Medical Marijusna, Ing.

O mission i3 io be the premier cannabis and hemp industry imnovstors, our team of professemly o smuree, evalioie and purchise vablse-added compames
.gmmuwuhnmmmmmmm W atrive 10 cresie swirencss, within obr sdustry, develop enviionmentally friendly,
ecomomically wrsamable micinesses, while increasing sharchoddor vafus  For more informatson, plesse viein the company’s webaitg an

CONTACT
Carporate Conlact:

Medical Marijusna, g ) )
Toll Free RRE-[ITC-MIMA, (RRR-652-6562)
oL L = RTE TR
Lo s BT TR TS

tnvestor Helatbons Cantact:

oty T Soth SoadCapVonce Com, fne
P S12 2672430

I' 312-367-2500

Shivpe. SmalhapVoico com

AL SmaliCapVowee?

‘Soarce, (ilobe Newswire Chune 10, 2003+ 119 M EDT)

Merivs by Quatehedin
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* Cannabsdiol (CHEY), & naumliy-occumng consttueny of the imdusmal hemp plani, promaotes and sspporis the muintonal biahh of agog bodies. Soutce: LS
Chivermiment patent 20,0000 507 *Canmahinsids as antiovidants nd souoprolectants ©

Meedecal Manpuana Ine. does not sell on distribute any products thal aee i vielation of the United Stares Controlled Substances Act (LS C5A | The company doos ghow,
sell wisd dritribaile hemp hased products.
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Photo Release — CanChew
Biotechnologies Shipping Large-Seale
Product Orders -—- Expands loto
Wholesale and Distributor Sales of Tts
CunChew CBD Gum

. ’
s [

New San Diego Warehouse Now
Open -- Will Call Available

SAN DI, Jume 11, 201 |GLOBE NEWSWIRE) —Ciind. hew Bintechnolopies. & Modical Marnyana Ine (OTC-MINA) joind ventuse company, i excitid fo
armommce (i whlly awned subsidkary Crinnaliim Matketing Group has ppened s-new warchouwse for CaniChew CIE g —the fiest L3300 gim product in the witdd
This means that wholesale and bulk anders of Canlhew aie availabie for immmediaze shipping 2nd inventory levels are now ahlo to handle high volume demand Cinlibe
anders and local will-call sre also pvaikable f indivadusl convamer paichases as well s bulk sl whilesale arders through CisChewGum coim

canchew

A gum that's goad for jou

HEMP
CBD

I
Iy
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Lo ewe Ciany v a pastented, all-natural (CH hased mam produet. Thi ingredients v Caol hew are of the highes: paniny and ane sieam-drsilled—a mescudous process
thist proserves thy integrity of the gunys ingredients befier than ty pical extraction methods. LunC e passes gormis “Wihole Foods” standards and is safe for all ages. 1y
oifees the worlif's only sl most advanced delivery meihod for cantsabinoids (n thi form of chevang gum ConChew & availabde i e |inted Siates and iz in negntianom
o i ple sreernationed distribution pomgs.

Al hev b @ gread-tating “eonl mini” Mavor and is sweetened with w ol n afl-mamaral bw-catone sweetensr which baz been shown 1o fight demal cavitres and
plocrue. Lo liew b= safe for dishetic consmmers @ {5 made withous preseryatbves or antificist favies. Esch piece of CasChew i bess than one calorie, shich makes it
an excelent way W help cml;:mwwhmﬁeﬁu_

Abaut Cannabidiol (CBD)

Lannabmid (CHEN w2 cammatmmaa denved fiom the hemp plant's sialk ond seed. U hety 13 @ patenied chewiing g containing rabarlly-occuring cannabidio]
LCHEY) from ndustvial hessp, Pach pleve of Cafilhew contamy SOmy of CEEDoih heanp off s s 00 10mg of B0

Canlhew Rrotochiologics han spenl substuntial time and cffort to produce an sil-aatuml, Whole Fowb-compliant, gt msting wuns thal comains CREoieh lemp o)
Wikh the opemng of the hew warehouse, full-scale re-stocking ol Candhew s at last onmplote pnd lorpe-scale orders are now baing accepted

At Cand hew g

CanClew gum ia Ivoughl io yoo by Cannatian Markzimng Ciroup o whally owned sobsidiany of CanChaw Iiechnobopies. Candhew gum & the firs CRO el gum
produet on the market in the wﬂi:.?h'la' srfemmation amd onling sddermig is dvailable ol s canchewum com

About Cand hew Biotechnobogies
LanChow Hiotechnologies v s jomi venure betwesn hedical Martuana inc. and the Sonamemad Feundation. The CanChew Biotechnologies iy @ Uinited Stules-
Huthirtimds-hased orpantzation that lacuses on the treabimend of poin and other medical disprders with the application of chewing gum-tused cannabis cannabinaids

medical prosucis thioagh the development of MedChewhx CanChew Bwtechnology targets rescarch and exccunion of their clinical development plan and subsequently
Mﬂmﬁn;mu-ﬁuduhﬂmwm

Imernatiomal Pablicanon Number: WO 20081 10080 Al

U5 Publication Number LIS 201 | (007283 A1

Mlare infisrrtion o0 CanChew Rigtechnalogios con be Toumd on theli website: s canichisidisioeh coum
Al PhytoSPUERE Systems

PinoSPHERE Systems = 8 zlobal phyiocannabinoid hotschnology compary based in San Diegn, California with operations oa several continents, The company
ﬂmumw:mmmmmmwumﬁm.mwwmm

PrvioSPHERE System=, the manufiscturer of the CB-nich hemp oif usediin CanChew gum; have devieloped spocia cultivars that prodoce henp thit is sspecially rich in
CHD. Py wSPHERE has done extosive resemeh o ideniily specilic genetic charcisristios thas make up fhese caltivars: the hemp 1s grown in special micraciimates W

allow for the highess concentration of CHID e come through in the piants This process makes # possible for CanChew Riotechnalogies 1o offer all-tatiral products with
high fancentratians of TR

For mone mfbrmatan., visik: lp phaviophetoo siemi com
Abaut Medical Marljuans, fnv.,
Ehur ndasiem is b be the premier commabiss and bemp adustny innovasons, leveraging our toam of profisssnnals 10 wacy, evaluste and porchass valuc-added

cOmpaiEs
and products, white allowing them to hesp their integrty and enteepreneurial dpiris. We strive to creme swarencss within our indwstry, devolop emvironmenally Friendly,
econamically sstanable busimesses, while increasnyg sharcholdet value. For mere infarmation, plusee visit the company's website ot waw MedicalMangsanain com
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Sevtiin JFE of the Securstios Krchamge Aot of 1034, and ix wibyeot o ile Sufe Hirrfor croared iy thow sections. Tive mutanial comtoaime Motements i etpuned flsne
svwns and ar il ronicles ehet ane Morwsarc-londivngg 1 e sond suhyect o o el wicerindies. Sugh forword-duakieg strements by fimtion timiolve ris,
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CONTACT
To bearm myote shou the CanChew warehiusy openring anid whobssals launch, pleae contact:

CannaGum Marksting Group
2663 Anase Devee, Suing 207

San Dicgs, CA 92117

T NSE- 30 | S0
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i Dbk yqors L JigrtLiigint
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Siwart T Samith SmadbCapWalce Com, Inc
P, 5132872400

F_512-267-2330
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* Canmabidiol (CRLY), @ ranmally-occurmng constriment of the mdustrial hemp plant, prometes and sipports the nmitonal health oF aging bodies. Source US
Chvvermmenel patent £6 000007 "Campabinoids 23 antineidanty snd neropromctants ©

Meddical Maryuana Ine. does not sell o dissribute any products thit are in violatim of fhe |inited States Cantrolled Subsinces At LIS CEA L The company docs grow,
sell gnd distribute hemp based produicis
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Medical Marijuana Ine's
PhytoSPHERE Svstems Reports it Has
Hadically Increased Hemp Production
in Expectation of World Wide Demand
for 2013 & 2014

Mapior New Wisrldwide Productbon to Add b Canesbinshl
Reserves far Product Expanvion of CBD, CBG and Hist of Hemp Derived Terpesos: PhvioSPHERE Syuiems Anoswnces Crestoon of U5 Wemp 00 Corp -
Pet Product Line- Cibdes and Skin Care Line <Cibaderm- to be mroduced Later in fhe Year

SAN DIEGD, June |8, 2013 (GLOBE NEWSWIRE) +» Medical Mariuana ins (OTC MUNAY and PhyioSPHERE Ssstems are pleased 0 inform sharcholdess and ithe
general pulsic st ihe commpmaity i capatded Nemp progdoction signilicantly With the expassion, (he company s iiscrested productnod of the idastry's First natural
phirmaceutical-grade CHD-och oils and derivatives: The increased capaciy o 6,000 wme of raw hase matesial from 2000 tone will make Moy oSPHERE Systemy one
of the largust hemp preduchion conpanies m ihe world

PhytoSEHIERE Syitems has recently creoted US Hemp Oif Comp, which i curmently developing the Pet industries fiest CHDbased Mot Care prodict line- "Clbdex® as
well & @n icclusive CHD-cannabinold Skin Care Line aptly nmmed "Cilbaderm”

Ineresse of Hemp Prodection (o an estimated 8,000 Tons for 2003 Harves

PiniaSPHERE Sysiems has informed sharcholders ihat the company kas added 4000 b of raw hemp 10 (he present production capubsililies of 2000 toms, The increase
i herrp Dasedd ravw matethals mcteates e company's produciion capabililies of CBID-tich oils @ well s allows the catpany tn mcrease its production of ofher
canmabsngyid oich femy oily soch asCanmabigerol CRG) Forhermors, this production increase is expecied to 50d the -squivilem of 350 wons of Cannatinoid-nch emp
oll b pverall reserves- an increase of 300 lons With the recem Jicensing agreemiend with CannaVist Corp the appocumity was crested for ithis increased poogdeciion
whbch im 1 fawered the overall cosl of the aw ingredents Mpnificantly, These coste savings will eventudily lesd to lower sades prives for (inished goods for
LOnsAmEFs

PhytoSPHERE to Invest in Hemp Harvesting and Prodect Equipment

MoSPHERE Systems, in atder fo keep up with expanding workdwide bemp proshsction, has annoanced the company will mvezl ina sz of sew hemp harvesting aod
production cquipment This will sllew fior the added m-groand pradection o be processed and handbad m o efficont manner while beepung the imtegry of thi supply
chain mtact and increasing the guality of the praduction

PhytoSPHERE 0 Expand Produce Capalilities nto Pharmacentieal Marken

PhyioSPHERE Systems hae additionally annoanced that i will expand production of cammabidinlic scd (CRT-A) and vanous terpenes Terpesnds i ling wilh incremsial
uemand from pharmeceuiical coinpames and research bodiss. FhciaSPHERE wall s start bo produce sigmiflicant gquantitess of a second connabinnid —cannabipennl
(CHG) These simulianesus developments will enahle the company to explire sdditional combmations of products within new angd expanding product linss Hesearch
Patn asrt Lhatt cornbierming varncus canmabinaelds md terpenodids have increased the evernll effocts of & singls comprnemn cannaluncid product. This effect has besn
coined the "Empurage Effect™ The company it positioning veeil i supply large guantitics of naturally derrved cannabomds, terpenss terpenmds (@ the pharmacentica
industry as mn additrve'crhancing ingredient o their coment preduct ponfalia's whereby making the products have he “Enowtage Fifeet” o be more effeciive agina
ihe companizs farget demographic

Phiy toSPHERE Systems 15-Based Operations §upanding

PhstoSFHERE Sy stemns eapanded thelr US-hased operstion with the ingrease of is office, warehouse and labomiory operations with new beases m San Dwego Califirmm
anid Law Vepas Nevada The company s still sctively reeruiiing snd hirmyg new team menber in cuslamer servioes and salos
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PhytoSTHERE has formed o new eatity LS Hemp O6l Corp. LS Hemp O is focused on the development und production ol bemp hasad product, inchuding hemp
prodgin prosducts, hemp seesd oil, hemp hised omega products The company ateo (ormed twa additianal basinems wiiin Citides and Cibaderm Cildex i the world's firs)
ey CBE3-hased Pet product fme and Cibaderm is exclesively focused on CHD and other Cannabinoid rich skin care praducts. The compary axpects 1 launch its fll
b oof proshuscts over the conrse of 2013

Thie indisstey (s expaading gulckly, fesearch (n the wrea of cannabinoids and terpenes are on the forefent of sn industrs shifl. By the supomsivn of hemmp
trasesd raw matesials for specialiy hemp ail end compounds, the company continues 1o be an idustry leader and mnovaine We ane extremely proud nf the
pesiiian of the company and lock fiiward W seemg it businesses matute os the mdustry does. | would likie 6 thank our sharehobers fioe therr continued
wppon and the support of eur dedwated bam .~ Sad Michelle Sides, Chairnzan and €00 of Mitical Marijusna Ing

Abagt PhytoSPHENE Systenn

Pl beSPHERE Systems is 4 global phyio-carmabinoid bistechalogy company based in Sai [¥ogo, Califormia with operaieons on sevend continents The company
wiihres shvanced culirvation methods and state-of.the.ant prcessiag techmokngy leading tn development of pharmaceitical, nitracoutcal and fond praducts

Forpate (nkremtbion an PhytaSPHFRE, wisitwiww phi sorpheron sems com

bt Medical Marifuann. fne.

Chur mrssson £ b0 be the premeer cannabiy and hemp induary mnevaion, feveraging our team of professionals o source, evaluais mmd purhuse valieadided companics
and producrs, while allowing them o keep their miegeity g emtfepreneutisl speil. W strive 10 croate svareness within oor mdustry, develop envitonmendally friendly.
economucally susiatnable businesses, wihile inereusing sharshodder valze  For mare miomation, please visl the company’s webeite 81 soaw Medscalb liniesial g g
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CONTACT
Meslical Marijuana, Ine
Tob: BEROTC-MINA (RER682-656T1
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Cannavest Corp,
Tel, 8062702157
o ma RO AL "
fvesior Melntions Contact:
Stuart T Smith SmaliCapVoice Com, Ine.
P 5122072470
F. 512-157.2530
Skype: SmualiCapVoie cym
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* Cammabndinl (CRIY, o naturalby-occurmng constient of the mdestnal hemp plant, promotes and sepports the notritional healih of sging bodies Source L%
Givernment peni £6 000 W07 *Cannsbinaids a3 antiovdants snd searopiotectants

http://www.medicalmarijuanainc.com/index.php/press/49-press-releases/2013-press-relea...  11/12/2013



Medical Marijuana Inc's PhytoSPHERE Systems Reports it Has Radically Increased Hem... Page 3 of 3

_‘mﬂ ._-Lﬂw quage ...v.;"‘—-'rﬂl"-'-— = Tramaiate
pdical Manjsana Inc. does ot sell of distributg any prodoects that ane in violation of the §nited States Tontolied Substances Aot (S CSA) The company docs grmw
sl ond dimrinute hemp based products
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Medical Marijuana Ine.'s Portfolio
Company HempMedsPX Expands lis
Operations

Jial 23, 2003 | ACTERSWIRL oia COMTEN § — |emphliadslX
Wil Mansge Sabes and Markeung B Portfolio Companies,
Focus on Cilahal Deistritwtion fis Cannabis Indusiny

SAN DIEGOY, CA, July 22, 2000 - (eTelign via ACCESSWIRE) - Medical Manjumns fae (CTC Pink: MINA ) and HimpiedsPX sre pieared W imform sharcholders
and fhi pomersd pobdic that, m onder 0 address ihe massive growth of the mdustny, heirportfolio companies’ online markieting and sales endeavors will be managed by
HemphedePX effective immediately. HempMedsi™X, i conjunciion with Weliness Managed Servicesalen 5 Medical Manjizana Inc portiblie company will be the first
comripuny’ 10 patioduee destributlon stmdardization For the cannahis industry

D W overwhbelming demand For cannashidind (CBD) hemp products, Hemphled=PX g Medical Marjusna fnc. poritolio compamy has drought o @ sales tzam,
markeiing feam, murmgement and suppor stall ingluding. call coney persinnel, grapha designers, Nalfilbment amd Togishes, a5 well & 17 and web development: With
over 2300 wehsies ander mansgement o direct sabes irniMie, | femphiadsPX iy focumsd on the markerme, branding, salés fogistics, dmnbution and fulfilimen of
canmabis prodiet andérs

Hempheds™ will be providimg marketing. dranbtution amd fufillmest for

+ Medical Manpana Ing: Dp Swww medcalmaenussane com, b
* CagrmaVest Uorp

» Wellnes: Managed Services (wellnessmanagedservices com)
* LES Hgmp ON (bepr | wan slwormsd cau

. PhyioSPHERE ihop“wem pinteapiis ;
+ (ther postfiohio companies’ prisfucts amd services

The first of many products e HemphledsX i marketing Grom o portfolio companes are. [Heal Scennfic Heonp O4l
(RO g wvew, seibse enin Fie Ty mpail gors Fias CanmaViest Corg ) and CanChew CBLY maom 15ip 0w e cotis b dhion o

D siandaniired platform for the cannabis (adusiry
The sdded benefit of the HempMedsl' X platfoom iz the ababity to provele o standardured system for te bemp and cammibis mdustrics o o while

The masbeting and disslution channels for the 510 bilhion (st the ow end of some capmates. Biap wiew sl gam G0 6 T206TT) canmpbi ndissbey are substsmiially
fractured and product channeds are targely Inconmstent

There is currently no real dandardoration in any spect of this ndustey,” sy Charkes Yesl, Divector of Commutications for Hemphledal™ “This s 2 bold slep i the
right direction ™

T dhiverse product and service sifenings ane just o few of fhe many aspects of the mdusiry that noed fo be nddrussed, and HemphdedsPX is the first company providing
& comprehensive salution

HempMedsPX i the placform o ke ol camnalns products o retailers and heabth cone providen:

Currgmitly, Hempbdedsl®X = focused oo marketing and rotuling federally-legal hemp-bosed produciz ke CBIY hemp mils, hemp-bisedd food products and personal cane
products. To that end, (he comnpary his standardused distribution options for (he uderservod canmabis mdustry. This will pave the way for all future comabis prducis i
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be disteibuted via o standedived platfonm as legaliostion elforts cofmime worldwide Ch ssstem will be ready W fully nmw gr
AT g inidkstry. e vy Lt

I thie mcmntime, HempMedsPX s hrnging madnstream marketing, sley, cusosier scrvice, and logisiics for health and wellness prodiscts thal are cammabis-hased
HemphiedsPX is currently posdiionmg esclf to market 0 over 200,000 reiail auders naioniwide, including over 6,000 dispensaries. | 50,000+ smoke shops, thousands of
Pty st wellivess Fsodlities like clims, dogtars’ offizes, and other relaied lacilities |n sddition bo sales and dismribution, Hemphedsi®X will be ihe commumnication b
for the PMedicel Martjust ine, porfolie of companics. Sharsholden shouid Waik 19 reoive spocial offors and additimmal mews i e o woeks

For mare mftrmation abeot CanChew gum, visi it “waw senchowgun e For more imformation shout kSHO, phease st wine soalscigniichempor gom-
Uuie termmimtlogy

Accarding W the US govermment. every product detived fom cannabis is ostegonzed as manjuans incloding bimp, We, therefore, we the wond “marijusna® os an all-
encompssing lemm o cover casnabiin. medical manjsana, mafpuna snd hemp We helieve thai "cannibhis” should be the standand term wsed for all medical products: as
fhe industry madiones, we will be phasing oof the words “medical monjuans”™ and "manjusns” from the company's vocabulary

Abhaut HemphhadsPX

PrampMedsiX is the masier distribsinr wed contracted murketing company For the CannaVest Corp. and Medical Misrifisana, [ne. (CTTC Prak SMUNA) portfation of
prodocty, inchding themr rovolutionary femp CHD prodocis Char good i b hebp heal the workd through hemp-haed innovations

Abosit Modicsl famjuans Inc

Chrmasiog is to he e premier cannatis and hemp indastry immovaings, leveragingg our iem of prolessiomals lo soutte, svisluale gnd purchise valug-ddded
et pemchcts, while llowing them 0 keop their imtagrity and ertropweneurial spait. We drive 1o create awareness within our indusiny, develop environmental nmm
ecomomicully sustanable businesses, while increaming dhareholider value For mone infarmation, plesse visit the company s welbsile

A B Cwns medicabmaruatame g

FORID ANT) DRUG ADMINISTRATION i FDA) IISCLOSURE
Thase statereenis have ot been evalusibed by the FDA and are not miended 0 diagnose. ireat or care any disease
FORWARD-LOCRING DISCLAIMER

This press release miay enntain eertasn forwand-doaking statements and information, s defined within the imewming of Socton 274 of il Securibies Act of 1933 mnd
Segtion 2117 of the Secunvies Exchange Aot of 1954, and issubject 1o the Safe Hirbor crémed by these sectons. This mmerial comans siatements sbout expocted future
events mador linancial resulis (hat ste forwacd-looking i ratuee gnd subject fo ridka and incertamties. Sach forwand-looking satements by definition involve niski,
uncertaintics and other factors, wiich mey cuse the sctual results, performance or achicvements of Medical Marijuana. Ine and CannaViest Corp. to be matenally
difFerent fram the stasements madg heveid

LEGAL DISCLOSURE

Medical Maryuna, fne , CannaVest Conp . and HemphiedsiS do nit sell or dissribae amy products thil are in viokalion of ihe Unied Sudes Conirolied Subsiances Ao
(L8 CSA | These compmnies do grow, sell and disiriste hesp-lused prodicts and e involved with Federally Legal Disiribution of Mediopl Marijusng Based products
within certum mtvmational markets.

Forr furtheer inlbrmation vegardimg HempMedsl' X please cantact
Tinvestir relalinis contaet:

Stuar) T, Smth

SmallapVaorce Com, Inc

P 312-187.2430

F. 512-267-2530

Shype. SmalizpVoios com

AT SmaliCupVorceT

Corporate contact

Medicsl Marijiene, g

Tall Free BRLOTTMINA (285-682.6547)

o bl U bdninke ani T

SOMURCE. Medival Mampumna, Inc
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* Cunsabadial (CTDY, & natumdly-ocsurring constituent of the industrial bemp plint, mmm-ﬂnq:pnmhmmﬂ health of agmg bodies: Source: US
Government patent |60 00 307 "Cannabrndids as antinsodants end neroprotoctan

Medical Marijuana Inc. does not sell or distribule any produces that are in vinlanon of the | Tnied Sunes Comtralled Substances Act (US.CHA) Thy company dees grow,
scll ang dizinbute hemy based products
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CanChew Biotechnologies and Medical
Muarijuana Inc. Elects CEO, CMO and

Atedical Martjuens Ine, lloldings Annsuspces
 ommencement of Clinteal Trials for Sew Pharmaceatical
Frodori o

Sun Dimgn, CA (e Tolims v ACCESSWIRE) 730201 3 - Medicad oy bng (OTC PINK- MINAj and Cand hew Siotsctimbogee ane plessad o infonn
sharchaldors and the genesd public that the CamChes Bistechnalogies Hoand of Buectors elocied three new executives with chearly defined rieslr Shrorge
Amastassov, MDD, DS, Exec, MEA a8 Chuef Exgeutive Officer (CEDL Dr. Phifip A Van Damme MU, MDD, PhE o Chief Medieal Officet | CMO, and Lekhras

Chanpgoet, WS¢ 155¢ a5 Chief Technology Officer tCTOMuring their anmual meeting last week ol the ®odicnl bearijesin loy. oifices in San Diego, Califomia

These pentiemen have bean with CanChew Risechnologies singe s sception. We are very exorted 1o whi izt upsimeey partnership o new hergho with
these appointments,” sid Chatles Ve, Director of Communieations foe Hempb s, the marketing company for Medical Marjjusns Inc. and off MINA
portiolio companies

“The Board of Directors manmmously agreed that it was importand fo have o medicel docios wilh & bustnsss backgrownd s CEC nole fof L anl ey
Hamochindipioy Dr. Anastassov will bring decades of medical and dental knowledjpe and clinical research mrcamo-mavillofscisl and hase of the skull
murgery experience fo bin tole s Chief Exeeutive Qs With the lnchision oF Dr. van Damme's oral & crmio-maillofacial surgical backzmound and My
Changoer's extensive product development, chinical research, wnd boalth care markefing experience, i1's 2n exciimg fime 1o be un MINA shareholder

AnChnet Technotoay Cifficer, Mo Changoor will continue o nversee organizaiional and technical axpechy of the clindesl irimbs for Cajd, e igte s diies products,
gnd Dr van D will by sponrhesding the medical issucs related 1o product developments fos their paionied CBD pum Canl by, HemmhedsPX will begiman
sgzreesve markening campaign alongside in-depth mrtrodictions o the Canl oo Biie hishizie fedm and fueip MINA ¢onmieTnans

Iib ehinicad and prodiest devaloprment news: Ly tew Do sl e ane minmg forwand wilhy Mg dUhew X g combenatvon CHIVTHC gom that will be soki and
marketed 28 & phomaceutecal drug 1's ansicipaied 10 take approxamaely thees years of clincal wrials s got FOA (Food and Drag Admimsimtion) ssd EMA (European
Medscines Apency | approval fise Medl lewh S The boasd unammossly voled 1 proceed with climical triks snd poesible eventual our-licensing, and rsolved b0 avcep!
Fuail Turndimg with o Sudper approved by the Board of Directors: At that time, Mr. Changoer will initiate St baetl S wum production. The clmical mdveation (or (ks
THCACHED guss will be for parm, as of this press release, Mo Tewl s willl contain Sy of CHD and Seg of THC

Gilobal e appartunites mthe CBOVTHC funcnons! yum commae e expand. Cunada hzs fedorl licenaing for the produstion of cannabis and the impanation of
cannatiis, Isracl and the Ceech Republic are allvwing impormion, and |srac] can export TH bocanse of 2xisting cannabos Hedowing: Dl g [deghaolegizs will
apressively seek appopriss hoensing parmers in these and othor countncs

e new executive officers will be the Comkact patis e dereiews and clinica) infommation sboul L ow and Mool (Y Full taographies of the new exccutive

hur Terminalogy

Acconding te the 1S povermment, every product derived from cannaiis 15 caipgorized as marijuans inclading hemp W, therofore, use the word *mariuana’ 2s an alk
encnmpasHing term to cover cannabie. medical marijesna, murjusen ind bemp We befieve that *cannabis™ should be the sandud werm wsed foe all medical products. os
e michustry s, we will be phasing o the words "mesical mornijusna” and “margjuma” from te company’s vocabulary

Al Cant hiew Bictechnmnbogies

i ant hew Hiotechnobogies fociies on the treatment of pain and other medical dsanders with the spplication of chewing sum-bhased cannalss'cannabimmid medizl
produnts
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The cormputty is focused o (he RED ind excetbion of st thmcal development plan and ihe oul-licsnsing of fed m:m waes in e
RED of the formulation, production snd the develipment of chewing gum-hased products for the freatment of iwsues Wm
and wanous ofher medical imees. Formers infisemation on the compeny, visit Lge hewlaicch com

Adbwnt Dhem pMelsl' X

Hesapddesdsi™ s the mastes dissnbutor and contracted marketing company for the CannaVes) Corp. and Medieal Maipsana |ne (OTC Fink MUINA | partfihio of
products, imchiimg ther neviduinngny. hemp-hased CHD products. HemphedsPX offers mamstream marketmgy, sales, comfnmsrs service, snd lngasties G ihe cannshis
industry . In addion o hsndling sales and distribation, HempMedil™s is the commumnication hib for (he Medical Marijuana Tne. portiiolio of compames

Absrat Medical Marijuana, Inc.

Char miswion s 1o be the premier cannabis and hemep industry innovators, everaging ow team of professionals bo source, tvafunie aml purchese value-added compenes:
and products, while allowing them bo koep fheir integriy and eatteprenconal spent. Wee sitive o create rwmreness wilthin i indiesiry, develop envimmmentatly fnendiy,
ecanomicaily sustuinahls husiesses, while incressing sharshalder vadue, For mie information, please visit the company’s seebsite

Ak s el alie s v

FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION (FDA) IMSCLOSURE
Thes siaterments have not bomn evalisated by the FDA and sre mol iniended by disgnose, trest of cute any discase

FORMWARDLOCK ING IHSCLAIMER

Thir press relesse may contmim certun forwiard-looking sttements and infiwmstion, as defined within the meanmg of Secton TTA of the Securitis Act of 19303 and
Sextion 2T of e Secuniies Exchanps Actof 1934, and i= subyeot 1o the Safe Harbor created by those sections. This mterinl contains stmements about expectad future
events and'or finsncial resalis that ane forward-looking m nature and subyect o risks and uncertainiies. Soch forward-looking stalemets by definilion invlve sk,
unceriametics and oiher faciors, which may eame the octul fevulta, performance of schievernents of Medical Marijuana, Isc. 10 be masersally ditfierent from the
staements made herein

LEGAL IMSCLOSLIRE

Medical Maripuana, Ing , and Homphizdsl®X do not scll or distribuie sy products thal sre i viobaton of the e Sotes Controlled Sabstances Act (U5 C5A) Thess
companics do grow, soll amd distribuie homp-based products and are involved with lederally Legal Disirbation of Medical Marijzana bassd produts within cortms
internatimal murkers

CONTACT:

Fowr further information regarding HemphledsPX
Investar relations contact:

Spoari T, Samith

SmaliCaposce Com, Ine

B 3-20T-24

F. 312320725430

Shype SmaliCapVowe oom

AN SmallCapViaice?

Corporate contact:

Moledicnl Manjusns, (e

Tall Free: mr-mu«mm-m_r

B Ve medicalmanjuanmine comy
s S, SO T

Bolree Alcesswing (fuly 3, 2011 - 005 AM EDT)
News by (hioieMedia
s
ity | femsofiies | oiied | Joben fouf Blaibig | i Copyrght Medical Marijisana Ine. © 20002012 A Rights
“mm;wm:mmmm
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* Cannabidiol {CBEH, & nafurally-eocurmmyg constiuent of e indusinal hemp plant, promots and sopporns the matrtomaed eaith-of agmg bodies. Source. US
Choverrament patent s 030907 “Cannabimosds &8 antixidants asd neurmprotecmnts =
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Medical Marjumna Inc. does pot sl or dissribte smy products that are in vialation of the United States Controlled §
sell and distmibune bemp basad products.

;VJ Pmﬁ;?f_u-
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Medical Marijuana, Inc. Subsidiary
Signs Exclusive Marketing Agreement
for European Cosmetic and
Nutriaceutical Company

e

Campany Has Excluslve Rights far Sales and Marketing of -
Over Twenty Hemp-Based Comumer Products

SAN DHEGO; CA, July 31, 200 3 (=Telign via ACCESSWIRE - Mgt Maniisane lng (OTC Pinks MINA) s plessed ta announce that their subsidiary compsty,
Coumima Holifings (s ww (mipaholidings gig ), has signed an exclhusive worldwide disnbation ond markeling agreement with 5 prominent Eurgpean-bazed
pharmaceuical’ nuiraceuticalcosmctics company, Lanns Haldnees will manege the marketing and distilbation of 1he Fumpean compainy’s portfolio O orver wetily
hemp- based gonsmer products. Thi products will be added 1w thel kempthlods'X, pltform

“Sare of the products Canigs Holdmegzs will bemarketmg and selling sre approved for specific medical claime in parnts ol the European murkel.” sayy Charles Vst
Pummeter of Communications (of |lespbiada®, the marketing company Tor Medival Mamiomms Ing. and all MINA sibsidiary companies “We winl 10 make clem,
however, that ithese products will be mprketed oy consamer-ondy m e Dinited Staes and irs temisores.”

It ihie Larpesd transaction that e company has signed to dute, Canipa | Boldings hus g scquived the exclinive ontme marketing snd sales rights for (s new ponfoiio of
hemp-based prodocts {excludmg The Muddie Eaxt, Potand, Crech Mepubdic, Homgary, Slovakos, and Lstag) Fmadly, Canipa (Hioldimgs witl be the excloiive retadl

store bk -and-mortar distrbiutor for these new hemp-based products i all United States amd terriodies a3 well a5 Cansts and Mexico. The company will ek 0
negotiate addiional lerriisnes s markets become viable.

“Muihing like ihese products el joday,” contioues Vst “The Duropesn Unkw (R0 ), theopgh ihe Furopean Medicines Agency, is already will sware of the polentidl
henlih and weliness applications for hemp-based products, ovidenced by the fact that this new product portfolio that Canipa has scquired 1= marketed for epecific
aikments in pagts of ihe B3~

“This soquinition waz m the works Jong before Conipa's inception, and it iday domoemtrsies Hermiddeds]'xs and MIN A abilies to =eurce and dovelogy the nghi
hrmmts to aded tor 1% et srossine Meih of rodhacts We look forwabd to bemging these amasing frosdocts (o 8 stote near yousnd anlinein e nod-ioo-distanl futlre

The jcqsired contract of products sre currently wid n over 2000 pharmacies and aver 1000 petail siores in Enrper. Cinipa Holdings will be making & product offerng
anncuncement sharty 2 1t imtegraies ithe brands packaging and web presencd to meet the LS, Canada and Mexico's tegulatory tequitsments

Ohar Terminolagy

Actording ta the LIS govermment, every product derrvail fom cannabe |5 estogneized s marjussa mcluding hemp. We, therefofe. e the word "marjyana” az s all-
encampassmy brm 1o covier cannabe, medical monjusna, manjasma and hemp We believe tha *cannnbis™ shoukd be ihe staidard tenm used fof all medieal products, o
thie tndustry motures, we will be phazing out ihe words “medical manjuana” and "mariiuana” lrom the company’s yocabuiary

Aboat Canipa Hualdings

{ sty ki was formed 16 assist Medieal Marjoana Ine s (OTC Pink: MINA) expansion o n Enope, e Middle 126 sl Asid. Canipa Holdings focuses i
ciforts on obteimng product and markering spprovals.as well 25 distribution parinoss for the eotine e of Medical Mafijuana Inc ‘s ponfobis of prohucts: For more
mifnrmation, phexse visit the company s websits woav canipatoddine . cam

Attt HempMedsfX

http://www, medicalmarijuanaine.com/index.php/press/49-press-releases/ 201 3-press-relea...  11/12/2013



Medical Marijuana, Inc. Subsidiary Signs Exclusive Marketing Agreement for European ... Page 2 of 3

| et lgdei®, s thee measter distribwnor and contracted markening company for the CannaVest Corp, and LT Prnke SUNAS ponlilia
products, mchuding their revolutoman: homp-besed CHD prsfucts. HempiviedsPX offers mainstream marketing, sales, o3 WM
inchutry. $i sddinion i handiing sles and disirbation, | lempedsl'™ |s the commmumeation hub for the Medical Maripur Ine. portfalio of comparies

Aboui Medical Marijusna, lnc,
Crat ossion 8 1o b o premir camnabis asd hemp mmbnary innovaions, leveragmg sur wam of pofessconsls 1o warce, svahuste md purchese volussadded comjames

andd products, while sllowing them o keep shely integrity snd enceprencorial spirite. We strive o crests gwamness within ow industry, develop envirommentally frendly,
economically sustuimibis husmesses, whilp incromang sharghalder value. For mare information, phosse visit the company's website ar: s Modical Manissaning gom

FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATHN [FDA) DMSCLOSURE
These statemends have nol heen evaluatad by the FDA and are not intendzd (o diagnose. treal o cure iy disease
PORWARD-LOCK NG IHSCLAIMER

Thits prets tebese may contidn certaln Torwatd-look big stslements and information, ss defimed withih ihe meaning af Sectin 2TA of ihe Sseurities Act of 1933 und
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HempMedsPX Exhibiting at Michigan
Medical Marijuana Conference

Company Will Exhibit Cannabidiol
(CBD) Products at State's Medical
Cannabis Conference in Ann Arbor
From August 23-25, 2013
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Medical Marijuana Inc.'s
HempMedsPX Named Sponsor of High
Times Medical Cannabis Cup in
Seattle, Washington

P Pisis

HempMedsPX Will Exhibit Hemp-
Based Cannabidiol (CBD) Products
at Seattle US Cannabis Cup
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Medical Marijuana Inc.'s
HempMedsPX to Exhibit at New York
Wholesale Expo

Ervamms Peg

HempMedsPX Will Exhibit Hemp-
Based Cannabidiol (CBD) Products

at Premier Northeastern

Merchandise Show
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HempMedsPX is Gold Sponsor of East Coast's Largest Natural and Organic Products Trade Show
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Medical Marijuana Inc.'s
HempMedsPX to Exhibit at
International Esthetics, Cosmetics &
Spa Conference
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HempMedsPX Will Exhibit
Cannabidiol (CBD)-Rich Hemp Oil
Products at Premier Spa and Wellness Event in Ft. Lauderdale, Fla.
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Medical Marijuana Inc,'s
HempMedsPX to Attend and Exhibit
at Michigan Medical Marijuana
Conference

Eraveons Paus

HempMedsPX Will Enter "CBD Simple” Hemp Cannabidiol (CBD) Concentrate Into Conference's
Cannabis Competition in Traverse City on September 29, 2013
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* Cannabubiod (CRID). 8 naturally-ocourming constituent of the industrial bemp plant, promotes and supports the nutritranal health of aging bodies. Soree: 115
Tinvernmen| paient 206500307 *Cannabinoids a8 anthoxidants and neuroprotectants.

Mbedical Marguana inc docs not sell ar dasrutg sy products ihat are in vielaton of ihe Linited Siates Contmolled Substances Act 1USCSA). The company does grow,
sell and dimpribule hemp based peoducti
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